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 17 April 2024 
 

Dear Andrew 
 
I am writing in response to your written question WQ92112 -  
What discussions has the Minister had with local authorities in England regarding the rollout 
of similar car club schemes to the one Welsh Government has recently invested in? 
 
I have not had discussions with Local Authorities in England regarding the rollout of similar 
car club schemes, but best practice from outside Wales has informed our approach, and we 
are keen to share learning from this grant and engage with any authorities with shared 
objectives.  My officials are also engaging with DfT equivalents to share learning on the car 
club scheme. 
 
Yours sincerely  
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